Cordillo Downs

FROM WOOL TO BEEF

Cordillo Downs is one of outback
South Australia’s enduring pastoral
properties and for almost a century was
part of the Beltana Pastoral Company’s
vast empire. The station has survived
isolation, droughts and floods, and for
more than 60 years produced

tonnes of quality
wool for world
markets.

In the Beginning

‘Cardilla’, as the station was initially known,
was first leased in 1875, but no improvements
were made until 1883 when Peter Waite

(Beltana Pastoral Company) took up the Jease.

A manager was appointed and the property
was stocked with 10 312 sheep, as well as
cattle, horses and a camel.

A well was sunk for the homestead (a hut
with a canvas roof) and a start was made on
dams for the stock. A station kitchen, yards
and the impressive stone woolshed were
constructed soon after.

Fencing began in 1885 and shepherding soon
unnecessary. By 1896, Cordillo Downs had
numerous dams and wells to water the stock

and was completely subdivided into paddocks.

Transport & Supplies

By June 1884 camel strings made regular calls
at Cordillo Downs. They were indispensable
to the isolated station, carrving supplies from
the southern railway and returning with bales
of Cordillo wool. The round trip was
approximately 1,200 kilometres and could
take from three weeks to many months,
depending on conditions. Buliocks or horse
teams were occasionally used in the region,
but the sandy track was a problem for these
animals. Donkey teams were also used,
with 30-40 sturdy beasts hitched to a load
of up to five tonnes. When the motor truck
appeared in the 1920s, it was quickly
introduced into outback service.

Droughts

Since the late 1800s the property has endured
many dry seasons, some of which have
severely reduced stock numbers and affected
the management of the station, During the

‘Great Drought’ of 1897-1901 for example,

supplies ran short when it became too difficult
for even camels to travel the waterless
Strzelecki Track. Sheep flocks were reduced
from 66 000 to only 7 000 by the time the
drought broke.

The dry years from 1920-1930 were
particularly devastating, leaving the country
in such poor condition that in 1931 (even
though the drought had broken) Cordillo
Station was closed. The property was not
restocked until 1936.

A New Era

Despite a Government bounty on scalps from
1912, dingoes were a continual menace to
pastoralists across outback South Australia.
In 1941 the dogs devoured most of the lamb
drop on Cordillo. It was considered far too
expensive to improve the boundary fences,
and instead the property was restocked with
cattle. By 1942 all the sheep were gone and
Cordillo Downs had begun a new era as a
cattle station.

Below: Cordillo Dawns Homestead and Woolshed 1920
with drying racks in foreground.

A REMINDER THAT THIS IS PRIVATE PROPERTY

The buildings in this area are all part of the Cordilio Downs Homestead.

While the owners generously invite passing travellers to look more closely at the State Heritage-listed woolshed,
please respect both their property and privacy.

Remember, it is only the woolshed that has been made available to the public, so visitors
should not walk past it to view other buildings or structures.
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CLICK GO THE SHEARS...

The 1883 stone woolshed is a significant
reminder of Cordillo's historical
contributions to South Australia‘s wool
industry. Like other early Cordillo Station
buildings, it was constructed of local
sandstone rubble with a curved, galvanised
iron roof - a form that was self-supporting
and dispensed with the need for large
wooden frames. This provided greater
interior space, and was an ideal design
in a region with little natural timber.

Shearing

The Cordillo Downs shearing shed boasted
88 stands (recorded as 120 stands by 1890),
with a steam-driven press to compress the
wool into bales. The record number of sheep
shorn on the property in one season was
82,000 head in 1888 - all with hand shears!

“Shearing began ... in the coolest part of the year
[c1896] ... The sheep were mustered.... into larger
and larger mabs until they formed a red-brown
undulating carpet pouring over the landscape in
a cloud of red dust to the woolshed yards.

Shearing time was a continual din of bleating
sheep and cracking whips, bells or whistles o
start and halt shearing, rattle, thump and splash
of the wool scour and the war of the hot air
blower in the drving wom, oaths, shouts and
laughter. After dark the activity continued aroutid
the campfires of the hangers-on - the A
hawkers and others - as they fraternized into the
night. For a couple of weeks all was excitement
and bustle, then the last sheep was bundled down
the chute into the sunlit pen, the gates swung
open and the sheep headed away to the far
paddocks ..." Helen lolcher, Drought and Deluge (19%6)

Mechanical shearing began in 1907, when
the Federal Sheepshearing Company had the
contract to shear Cordillo’s 36,000 sheep.

A team of 42 men (30 shearers) completed
the task in three weeks. The record tally for
one man was 187 sheep shorn in one day.

The Wool Scour

After a scouring plant was installed in 1885,
Cordillo Downs wool clip was cleaned betore
it was baled and shipped to England. Scouring
the wool removed dirt, grease and sand. This
reduced the weight by up to 40% and made
it more economical to transport.

The machinery for the scour, which included
several large steam engines, was brought up
the Strzelecki by wagons. The trip took nine
months and two weeks, At Innamincka, to
negotiate the rising Cooper, the teamsters
had to put 52 bullocks on one wagon and
enlist the aid of the local mounted constable.
By 1891 the venturc was an obvious SUccess,
with more than 1,400 bales of scoured wool
carted to Farina or Lyndhurst by camel.

From the scouring plant near the creek, the
wet wool was carted to the homestead, where
it was unloaded into vats and repeatedly
passed through rollers to squeeze out excess
water. It was important that the scoured wool
was completely dry before it was baled, as
damp wool was known to self-combust.
Initially the wool was laid on calico sheets,
ot hung on racks in the sun, and continually
turned to dry. In 1892 a drving room, which
maintained a constant temperature of 42°C,
was instatled at Cordillo Downs. The drying
shed and woolscour buildings no longer exist,
but some of the machinery is still found on
the property.

After 1942, when the last sheep were removed from
Cordillo, the shearing shed became a store and garage.

Its significance to the State’s outback heritage was

acknowledged in 1980, when it was entered in the
South Australian Heritage Register.
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